Ainslee Brown

From: Ainslee Brown
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 2:40 PM
Subject: Pinehaven streamworks notified consent application - Notice of hearing

Dear submitter

Please be advised that this is your formal notification for the hearing for the Pinehaven Stream Improvement
works resource consent application and Notice of Requirement, the details of which are provided below.

Hearing Details

Date: Monday 3 — Wednesday 5 August 2020
Time: 9am —4.30pm
Venue: Upper Hutt Cosmopolitan Club, 11 Logan Street, Upper Hutt.

Hearing Timetable
A number of submitters have requested to be heard, as such we will be preparing a hearing timetable to
outline the process and to allow you to schedule your attendance accordingly.

To enable a timetable of appearances and speaking timeframes to be prepared please provide a response
to GWRC on the following matters as soon as possible and by no later than 6 July 2020 if you have not
already done so:

1. Are you still wanting to be heard at the hearing due to start August 3™ 2020?

2. Areyou presenting expert evidence or do you have technical or legal experts speaking at the hearing? If
so, please let us know who your technical or legal expert(s) are and what discipline they will be providing
evidence on. Technical experts will be invited to expert conferencing.

3.  Will you require longer than the standard 10-15 minute time slot to present your submission?

4. Are there any dates/times during the period of 3 August to 5 August 2020 that you are not available to
speak? Note, we can look at arranging a video conferencing option if you are unable to be there in person to

make your submission.

5. Do you need any equipment provided for your presentation?

Timeline leading up to the hearing

To give you an indication of what the next steps in the process will look like, please see below an indicative
timeline leading up to the hearing.

Date Info due/stage
15/16 June Updated Flood Hazard Assessment provided and distributed
to GWRC technical reviewer and submitters

3 July (to be confirmed) Proposed expert conferencing (planning)




Week of 6 or 13 July (to be
confirmed)

Proposed dates for pre-hearing meeting with Save Our Hills

Week of 13 July (to be
confirmed)

Expert conferencing on other disciplines

13 July GWRC and UHCC officer s42A report distributed
20 July Applicant to provide evidence
27 July Submitters who are calling evidence to provide evidence

3,4, 5 August 2020

Hearing

If you have any questions please contact me at ainslee.brown@gw.govt.nz.
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Ainslee Brown
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